
RE: SLM 100% (IFB) REV. 2 DESIGN SUBMISSION

Teig, Jeff <jeff.teig@hdrinc.com>
Tue 7/9/2024 1:44 PM
To: Curley, Stephen <Stephen.Curley@amtrak.com>; Drey, Alec <Alec.Drey@hdrinc.com>; Kotan, Richard
<richard.kotan@hdrinc.com>; Tuttle, Jaime <jaime.tuttle@hdrinc.com>; ctkeckei <ctkeckei@up.com> 
Cc: Schwarz, John <John.Schwarz@amtrak.com> 

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of Amtrak. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Steve
 
Please see the link below. The drawings and specs are approved and marked as ‘Furnish as Submitted’.
 

 SLM
 
Thanks
 
Jeffrey W. Teig, PE - NE, KS, IA, NM, AZ, TX

D 402.399.1051  M 402.740.9124

hdrinc.com/follow-us
 
From: Curley, Stephen <Stephen.Curley@amtrak.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 11:54 AM
To: Drey, Alec <Alec.Drey@hdrinc.com>; Kotan, Richard <richard.kotan@hdrinc.com>; Teig, Jeff
<jeff.teig@hdrinc.com>; Tu�le, Jaime <jaime.tu�le@hdrinc.com>; ctkeckei <ctkeckei@up.com>
Cc: Schwarz, John <John.Schwarz@amtrak.com>
Subject: SLM 100% (IFB) REV. 2 DESIGN SUBMISSION
 
CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 

SLM 100% (IFB) REV. 2 DESIGN
 
All,
 
The attached link contains AMTRAK's 100% (IFB) Rev. 2 DESIGN plan sheets and Excel
review sheet with responses to previous comments for the Salem, OR (SLM) Station. Please
review and provide comment.  If plan sheets and responses are acceptable, please send an
email stating approval of the design. 
 
Thank you,
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The drawings and specs are approved
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Highlight
If plan sheets and responses are acceptable, please send an
email stating approval of the design. 



Stephen Curley
Host Railroad Coordination Group
AMTRAK ADASP
(M) 860.922.1944
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